EsiE, Brandon

From: Jessica G <jessica@clearview.ai>
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 21:31
To: Esip, Brandon

Subject:

v

Hi. You should have an email soon from Team Clearview with your account aCtivatifJn link. IOn:Z‘yZ;:IC;l;Iiztee
your account, | encourage you to test the technology on your desktop and the moPlle app- If )

to have a webinar to walk thru demos, learn about its utilities and ask question, just {et mz Ty
know. Additionally, please send names and emails for any other officers that would like a

: ' k forward to
I will set them up right away. Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions. | 100
working with you.

Stay Safe,

-Jess

Jessica Medeiros Garrison
Phone: 205.568.4371
Email: Jessica@clearview.ai
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ESiE. Brandon

From: help=clearview.ai@mg.clearview.ai on behalf of Team Clearview <help@clearview.ai>
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 21:58

To: Esip, Brandon

Subject:

Please activate your Clearview account

Hi Brandon Esip,

You have been invited to Clearview! To activate your account please click the button below:

Activate Account

It only takes one minute to install and start searching.
Remember: your password must be 8 characters and contain a number.

What's Clearview?

Clearview is like Google Search for faces. Just upload a photo to the app and instantly get results from mug shots, social
media, and other publicly available sources.

Our technology combines the most accurate facial identification software worldwide with the single biggest proprietary
database of facial images to help you find the suspects you're looking for.

Feel free to reach out to if you have any questions, comments, or feedback. Just reply to this e-mail or contact
help@clearview.ai

Best regards,
—Team Clearview
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ESiE. Brandon
From:

< help=c|earview.ai@mg.clearview.ai on behalf of Team Clearview <help@clearview ai>
er.rt: Monday, January 27, 2020 12:04
To: Esip, Brandon

Subject: Your Clearview account is waiting

Hi Brandon Esip,

You have been invited to Clearview! To activate your account please click the button below:

~ Activate Accou nt

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

Our technology combines the most accurate facial identification software worldwide with the single largest proprietary
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
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Esie, Brandon I ——

From: Brian Krause <briank@anyvision.co>

Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 13:58
To: Esip, Brandon
Subject: Facial Recognition?

Hello Brandon,

Hope you are well, it has been a long time (you may remember the name from my panasonic days). | wanted to qmclc(jly
check in....have you all been interested in learning about facial recognition technology? If so, | d.love B et oo
show you a demo of the Anyvision software sometime. Let me know your thoughts/plans for this LECinoKer

Thank you,

Brian Krause

Vision

ABETTER TOMORROW

781-336-9798

briank@anyvision.co

V. www.anyvision.co

Join us & check out cur new capabiities

e3-27 SEP. 2018
X Booth 2465 XX

OLOBAL 3ECUMTY EXTHANCE LAS VEGAS CONVENTION CENTER
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